

## MR. NIKUNJ D. PATEL



**EMAIL** [nikunj.patel@essteam.in](mailto:nikunj.patel@essteam.in)  
**CONTACT NO.** +91-99250-03773

**PROFESSION** **Architecture, Interior Design**  
**CURRENT OCCUPATION** Partner - ESSTEAM, Surat  
**DATE OF BIRTH** 13<sup>th</sup> July, 1981  
**NATIONALITY** Indian

### KEY QUALIFICATIONS:

Mr. Nikunj Patel is an Architect with a keen interest towards micro level and detailing related issues in architectural design. His strength lies in his sincerity, commitment and persistence to resolve the issues to the utmost level thereby bringing out the spirit of the design. During his professional practice of over 10 years, he has worked on a variety of Industrial, Residential, Institutional and Commercial projects of diverse scales. He has acquired the capability and has been presently serving as the Partner & Project Head at M/s. ESSTEAM (Surat, India) and deals with all the issues of architectural design from conceptual design to execution management. He has good software skills and is very well versed with important softwares like MS Office, AutoCAD (2D), Sketchup, Coreldraw and Photoshop.

### EDUCATION

- Bachelor in Architecture – Faculty of Architecture, Sarvajani College of Engineering and Technology, Surat 2003
- ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS
  - S.S.C.E 1996 - 78%, H.S.C.E. 1998 - 76%

### PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS & REGISTRATIONS

- Registered Architect (Council of Architecture)- CA/2011/53545
- Licenced Architect (Surat Municipal Corporation)- TDO/AR/221
- Associate Member (Institute of Indian Interior Designers)- AM/2758

### SOFTWARE KNOWLEDGE AND EXPERIENCE

- AutoCAD 2012(2D)
- Sketchup
- Coreldraw
- CADian ARCH2004
- Photoshop
- Microsoft Office

### EMPLOYMENT RECORD

Since April 2013	Partner – ESSTEAM, Surat
Since Apr 2007	Senior Architect(Project Head), S. Team Design Services, Surat
Apr 2005 – Mar 2007	Project-in-charge, S. Team Design Services, Surat
Oct 2003 – Mar 2005	Junior Architect, S. Team Design Services, Surat
Aug 2003 – Sept 2003	Junior Architect, Ar. Mahendra Gusain, Surat
Dec 2001 – Feb 2002	Architectural Apprentice – Ar. Prashant Sheth, Surat
July 2001 – Nov 2001	Architectural Apprentice – Ar. Yogesh Patel & Associates, Ahmedabad